
November 22, 2022 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION #4 

TO:  Plan Holders and Bidders 

FROM: James Sookne, Program Manager 

RE: COVELO SR 162 CORRIDOR MULTI-PURPOSE TRAIL PHASES I AND II 

1. Question: Will the CAD files be available to the low bidder for construction purposes
after bid time for this project?

Response:  Yes, the CAD files will be available to the low bidder for construction
purposes after bid time for this project.

2. Question: Given the different types of wire mesh fence – is barb wire required on each
type? Should each type be separated into individual bid items?

Response:  This is addressed in the revised page C-503 in Addendum #4.

3. Question: Is there a modern decorative wire mesh fence that would be acceptable
substitute for the existing wire mesh fence at the cemetery – given we’re unable to find
this type of fence, and believe it is no longer manufactured?

Response:  This is addressed in the revised page C-503 in Addendum #4.

4. Question: Given different types of existing field fence – what height of new field fence
is desired, 48”, 36” with or without barb wire?

Response:  This is addressed in the revised page C-503 in Addendum #4.

5. Question: Fence schedule states “Install fence to full height (no Barbed wire)” Does this
mean 32” field fence with no barb wire or 48” field fence, or?

Response:  This is addressed in the revised page C-503 in Addendum #4.

If you have any questions, please contact James Sookne at (707) 463-1859 or 
jsookne@dbcteam.net. 


